



Engineering Department
Post Office Box 1750
200 North Alston Street
Foley, Alabama 36536
Tel 251.970.1104
Fax 251.970.2398
www.cityoffoley.org

November 19, 2020

Mr. Thomas W. Goodman, Jr., P.E.
Local Transportation Engineer - Mobile
ALDOT, Southwest Region
1701 I-65 West Service Road North
Mobile, Alabama 36618

RE: Selection of "On-Call" Consultant
Low Cost Safety Improvements on Foley Beach Express from CR-12 to CR-28
Project No. HSIP-0220()
CPMS Ref# 100072024
CPMS Ref# 100072260

Dear Sir,

The City of Foley has selected Thompson Engineering as our "on-call" consultant for design services on the above referenced Project, using the Alternate Selection Procedures for Cities, Counties & MPO's found in Section XII of the ALDOT Procedure for Selection of Architect and/or Engineering Services dated June 24, 2016.

I have attached the negotiated 'draft' agreement with Thompson, along with the required man-day and other information for your review and approval.

Sincerely,

Chad P. Christian, P.E.
City Engineer

cc: Taylor Davis, P.E.